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Attention : Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Subject: Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit No. 2
Docket No. 50-412, Generic Letter 81-10
Post - TMI Requirements for the Emergency
Operations Facility

Gentlemen :

The Beaver Valley Power Station Unit No. 2
Emergency Operations Facility will be shared with the
Beaver Valley Power Station Unit No. 1 Emergency Operations
Facility. We will comply with the Facility Schedule in
subject Generic Letter 81-10 based upon receiving an
operating license by December 1985 and successful completion
of the Beaver Valley Power Station No. 1 Emergency Operations
Facility (Reference: 4/8/81 BVPS-1 letter from J. J. Carey
to S. A. Varga, Chief, Operations Reactors Branch No.1 USNRC) .
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E. E. Woolever
/ OVice President

cc: Mr. V. S te llo, Director (15)
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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